Martinez, Ruben
w

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sarah Minslow <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:49 PM

Public Comment

Support Item #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers,

Pasadena’s housekeepers. cooks and dishwashers built our city's hotel industry through their
backbreaking work. and now these low-wage workers are among the hardest hit by the
COVID-19 crisis. Glendale the City and County cf Los Angeles. and Long Beach have done
the right thing and passed common sense policies that will ensure hotel workers a right to

return to their same jobs when business returns.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Please support a worker recall and retention law to ensure Pasadena hotel workers have the

same protect ons other workars in our region have.

Sarah Minsfow
sminslow@gmail.com
300 N El Molino AVE. Unit 115

Pasadena, California 91101

06/29/2020
ltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Hannah Johnson <info@email.actionnetwork org>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Please read: Comment on ltem #6/Right of Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe,

Honorable Councilmembers

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th. managemeant of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th
Despita the workers' centnbutions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recall poticy to ensure that hotel
workers displacad by the econemic impact of 9/11 would return to work. Glendale the City of
Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal
with the economic insecurity wrought by the COVID-18 pandemic. Please support a similar

law here in Pasadena.

Hannah Johnson
kj.hannah@gmail. com

1180 N Catalina Ave
Pasadena. California 91104

06/29/2020
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Martinez, Ruben

From: Jessica Hendricks <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Comment on Item #6/Right of Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honoraole Councilmembers.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel the company did not make any commitmeant {o

recall them when business resumes.

After 9711, the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recail policy to ensure that hotel
workers displaced by the economic impact of 8/11 woufd return to work. Glendale. the City of
Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeies recently passed similar policies to deai
with the economic insecurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic. Please support a similar

law here in Pasadena

Jessica Hendricks
jesserensel3@gmail.com
917 Beverly Way Atadena Ca
Altadena. Caifornia 91001

06/29/2020
item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Katelyn Foggiano <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:46 PM

Public Comment

Item #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have

iost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th, managemeant of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel. the company did not make any commitment {o

recall them when husiness resumes.

Glendale. the City of Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of racall policy to ensure that hotel workers displaced because due to the COVID-19
pandemic would be rehired. Pleasea support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-warking hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve

Katelyn Foggiano

Katie foggiano@@gmail. com
29 Marion Ave 3

Pasacena California 81106

06/29/2020
Item &



Martinez, Ruben

From: Francisco Vargas <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Item #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

'CAUT!ON: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena rasidents. have

fost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th, management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel. the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Glendale. the City of Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of recall pelicy to ensure that hotel warkers displacad because due to the CCVID-18
nandemic would be rehired. Plaase support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-working hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve

Francisco Vargas
franciscovargas0517&gmail.com
144 e Avenue 33 apt 4

Los Angeles . Califarnia 30031

06/29/2020
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Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Helen Ruppel <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:52 FM

Public Comment

ltem #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUT!ON: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.,

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents, have
lost their jobs These extremely difficult circumstances and economic uncertainty are greatly
exacerbated when workers do not have a commitment that they will be able to return to their
jobs when business conditions improve. That is the experience of long-time workers at the

L.angham Huntington Hotel here in Pasadena.

After suspending operations of the hotei on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th
Deaspite the workers' contributions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a rnight of recall policy t¢ ensure that hotel
workars displaced by the economic impact of 9/11 would return to work. Glendale. the City of
Long Beach and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal with the
geconomic insecurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic. Please support a similar law here

in Pasadena.

Helen Ruppel
ruppelhelen@gmail.com
255 5. Madison, #2
Passdena. California 91101

06/29/2020
Iltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mark Nelson <info@email actionnetwork.org>

Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:51 PM

Public Comment

Support Item #6/ Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Counciimembers.

Pasadena s housekeepers. cooks and dishwashers built our city's hotel industry through their

backbreaking work. and now these low-wage workers are among the hardest hit oy the

COVID-19 crisis. Glendale Los Angeles County and Long Beach have done the rnight thing

and passed common sense policies that will ensure hotel workers a right to return to their

same jobs as business returns. Please support a similar worker recail and retention [aw to

ensure Pasadena hotel workers have the same protection.

Mark Nelson

markthenelson@gmail.com

601 E Del Mar Blvd

Pasadena, California 91101

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Angelo Yenko <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Support ltem #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.

Pasadena's housekeepers. cooks and dishwashers built our city’s hotel industry through their
backbreaking work. and now these low-wage workers are amaong the hardest hit by the
COVID-19 crsis. Glendale. the City and County of LLos Angeles. and Long Beach have done
the right thing and passed common sense policies that will ensure hotel workers a right to

return to their same jobs when business returns

After suspending operations of the hotel on Aprit 8th, management of the Langham
Huntington sent fetters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to parmanently separata” with the workars, terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workars' contributions to the hotel the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Please support a worker recall and retention law to ensure Pasadena hotel workers have the

same protections cther workers in cur region have.

Angelo Yenko
ayenko88@gmail.com
228 Filimore St

Fasadena  Califorma 91108

06/29/2020
Iltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Nune Wheeler <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Item #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

'CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unfess you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councitmembers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have

iost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th managament of the Langham
Huntington sent ietters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers, terminating their empioyment as of May 28th.
Despite the workars' contributions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Glendale. the City of Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of recall policy to ensure that hotel workers dispiaced because due to tha COVID-19
pandemic would he rehired. Piease support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-working hospitality werkers also get the protections they deserve.

Nune Wheeler
nune.boyadjian@gmail.com
1187 Linzoln Ave
Pasadena. California 81103

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Sarabeth Tucek <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: itern #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hconorable Councilmembers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents have

fost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hote! on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers, terminating their employment as of May 28th
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when businass resumes.

Glendale the City of Long Beach and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of recall policy to ensure that hotel workers displaced because due to the COVID-19
pandemic would be rehired. Please support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-working hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve,

Sarabeth Tucek
sarabethtucex@gmail.com
1200 n Catalina ave

Fasadena. Caiifornia 91104

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

AR R ]
From: Paul Gersten <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Public Comment
Subject: ftern #6/ Support Right of Recall / Worker Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Counciimembers.

Theousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have

lost their jobs.

Glendale, the City of Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar a
right of recall policy to ensure that hotel workers displaced because of the COVID-19
pandemic Please support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure our hard-working

hospitality workers also get the protection they deserve.
It's the least we can do for our wage earners. Don't abandon them during this crisis!

Paul Gersten

paul gerstenb@gmail.com
257 E Calaveras Street
Altadena. California 81001

06/29/2020
Iltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

e A
From: Sofia Alvarado <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:55 PM
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
Huntingten sent letters ta workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

After 9/11. the City of Santa Mcnica passed a right of recall policy to ensure that hotel
workers displacad by the economic impact of 9/11 would return tc work. Glendale, the City of
Long Beach, and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed similar pelicies to deal
with the ecanomic insecurity wrought by the COVID-1% pandemic. Please support a similar

law here in Pasadena.

Sofia Alvarado
sofiaalvarado159@gmail.com
788 N Madison Ave
Pasadena. California 81104

06/29/2020
item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elissa Boghosian <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:55 PM

Public Comment

Itern #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the cantent is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.

My name is Elissa. and | have been a lifelong resident of Pasadena. CA . | write this letter in

support of ltem #8/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Waorkers.

Thousands of hard-working haspitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have

lost their jobs. These extremely difficult circumstances and econemic uncertainty are greatly

exacerbated when workers do not have a commitment that they will be able to return to their

jobs when business conditions improve. That is the experience of long-time workers at the

Langham Huntington Hote! here in Pasadana,

After suspending operations of the hetel on April 8th, managemeant of the Langham

Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "'made the difficuft decision

to permanently separate” with the workers, terminating their employment as of May 28th.

Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel. the company dig not make any commitment to

recall them when business rasumes.

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recall policy to ensure that hotel

workears displaced by the economic impact of 9/11 would return o work. Glendale. the City of

Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar palicies to deal with the

economic insecurity wrought by the CCVID-19 pandemic. Please support a similar taw here

in Pasadena.

Elissa Boghosian

boghosian.elissa@gmail.com
1375 Kenyon Street NW Apt 424
Washington. DC, District of Columbia 20010

06/29/2020
item 6



Martinez, Ruben
|

From: Nyah T <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

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

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers including many Pasadena residents. have

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
Despite the workers’ centributions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Glendale. the City of Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of recall policy to ensure that hote! workers displaced because due to the COVID-19
pandemic would be rehired. Please support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-working hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve

Nyah T
nyahbenae@gmail.com
1327 5 San Gabriel Bivd

San Gavriel. California 1776

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

I M M
From: Madison Fitts <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Item #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unfess you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembpers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have
lost their jobs. These extremely difficult circumstances and economic uncertainty are greatly
exacerbated when workers do not have a commitment that they will be able to return to their
jobs when business conditicns improve. That is the experience of long-time workers at the

Langham Huntington Hotel here in Pasadena.

After suspending cperations of the hotel on April 8th. management of the Langham
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
workers displaced by the economic impact of 9/11 would return to work. Glendale, the City of
Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal with the
economic insacurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic Please support a simitar iaw here

in Pasadena.

Madison Fitts
madisonfittsd@gmail.com
401 E Washnington Blvd Apt. 5
Pasadena . California 91104

06/29/2020
ltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: janet petersen <jpg5247@att.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Comment on Item #6/ Support a Right of Recall for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers,

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recall policy to ensure that hotel
workers displaced by the economic impact of /11 would return to work. Glendate, the City of
Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal with the
economic insecurity wraught by the COVID-19 pandemic. Please support a similar law here

in Pasadena.

janat petersen

ipgh247@att net

3444Calle Azul Unit A

Laguna Woods. California 92637

06/29/2020
item 6




Martinez, Ruben

N A
From: Paula DeVaughn <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent;: Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Public Comment
Subject: ltem #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmambers

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have

lost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hotel on Aprit 8th. managemeant of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despita the workers' contributions to the hotel the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes

Glendale. the City of Long Beach, and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed a
right of recall policy 1o ensure that hotel workers displaced because due 6 the COVID-19
pandemic would be rehired. Please support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-woerking hospitality workers alsc get the protections they deserve.

Pauia DeVaughn
mzpd795&@yahoo.com
1866 Menrtone Ave

Pasadena. California 91103

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sara Lyons <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sunday, June 28, 2020 3:56 PM

Public Comment

Support Item #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe,

Honorable Councitmembers

Pasadena’s housekeepers. cooks and dishwashers built cur city s hotel industry through their
backbreaking work, and now these low-wage workars are among the hardest hit by the
COVID-19 crisis. Giendale, the City and County of Los Angeles, and Long Beach have done
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

Please support a worker recall and retention taw to ensure Pasadena hotel workers have the

same protections other workers i our region have.

Sara Lyons
salexandral@gmail.com

75 marion ave apt 3
Pasadena. California 91106

06/29/2020
4 tem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Jacqueline Ruiz <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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

Thousands of hard-working haospitality workers including many Pasadena residents have

lost their jobs.

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanently separate” with the workers, terminating their employment as of May 238th.
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
pandemic wouid be rehired Flease support the Pasadena recall and retention law tc ensure

our hard-working hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve.

Jacqueiine Ruiz
ruiz.jackie16@gmail.com
1241 N Fair Oaks Ave
Pasadena. California 91103

06/29/2020
ltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Jose Luis Correa <jkcorrea@beaconmedianews.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Item #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honoraole Coungiimambers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many Pasadena residents. have
lost their jobs. These extremely difficult circumstances and economic uncertainty are greatly
axacerbated when workers do not have a commitment that they will be able to return tc their
Jobs when businass conditions improve. That s the experence of long-time workers at the

Langham Huntington Hotel here in Pasadena.

After suspending operations of the hotal on Aprif 8th. management of the Langham
Huntingtan sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
te permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th
Despite the workers' contributions to the heiel. the company did not make any commitment to

recall tham when business resumess.

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recalf policy to ensure that hotel
workers displaced by the economic impact of 8/11 would return to work. Glendale. the City of
Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policias to deal with the
2conomic insecurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic. Please support a simitar law here

N Pasadena

Jose Luis Correa
jkeorrea@beaconmedianews.com
747 North Chester Ave

Pasadena |, California 91104

06/29/2020
ltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Sara Pellegrini <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 4:.03 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: Comment on ltem #6/Right of Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Councilmembers.

After suispending operations of the hotel on April 8th, management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to werkers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decisicn
to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers’ contributions to the hotel. the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes

After 9/11. the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recall policy to ensure that hotel
workers displaced oy the economic impact of 9/11 would return to work. Glendale. the City of
Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal
with the economic insecurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic. Please support a similar

law here in Pasadena.

Sara Pellegani
snpellegrini@yahoo.com
543 ' Montana St
Pasadena . California 91103

06/29/2020
Item 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Natalia Ramos <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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
exacerbated when warkers do not have a commitment that they will be able to return to their
jobs when husiness cenditions improve. That is the experience of long-time warkers at the

Langham Huntington Hotel here in Pasadena

After suspending operations of the hotel on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to warkers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
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
workers displacad by the economic impact of 9711 would return to work. Glendale. the City of
Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal with the
econocmic insecurity wrought by the COVID-19 pandemic. Flease support a simitar law here

n Pasadena.

Natalia Rameoes
nat.liad11@gmail.com

919 Raymond Ave
Pasadena. California 91103

06/29/2020
ltem 6



Martinez, Ruben

From: Kevin Margulis <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 4:.02 PM

To: Public Comment

Subject: ltem #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

lCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorable Counciimembers,

Thousands of hard-working hospitaiity workers. including many Fasadena residents have
lost their jobs. Thase extremely difficult circumstances and economic uncertainty are greatly
exacerbated when workers do not have a commitment that they will be abie to return to their
jobs when businass conditions improve. That is the experience of fong-time workars at the

L angham Huntington Hotel hare in Pasadena.

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

After /11, the City of Santa Monica passed a right of recall policy to ensure that hote!
workers displaced by the econemic impact of 9/11 would return to work. Giendale. the City of
Long Beach. and the County of Los Angeles recently passed similar policies to deal with the
economic insecunty wrought by the CCOV!D-19 pandemic. Please support a similar law here

in Pasadena.

Kevin Margulis
kevinmargulisi@yanaco.com
1145 E Howard St
Pasadena. California 91104

06/29/2020
4 item 6



Martinez, Ruben

O I
From: Abigail Valdez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Sunday, june 28, 2020 4.02 PM
To: ‘ Public Comment
Subject: Support ltem #6/Recall and Retention for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Haonorable Councilmembers

Pasadena’s housekeepers cooks and dishwashers built our city's hotel industry through their
backbreaking work. and now these low-wage workers are among the hardest hit by the
COVID-19 crisis. Glendale the City and County of Los Angeles. and Long Beach have done
the night thing and passed common sense policies that will ensure hotel workers a right to

return to their same jobs when business returns.

After suspending operations of the hote! on April 8th. management of the Langham
Huntington sent letters to workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision
to permanantly separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.
Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel. the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when business resumes.

Please support a worker recall and retention [aw to ensure Pasadena hotel workers have the

same protecticns other workers in our region have

Abigail Valdez
avaldezcardoza@gmail.com
1884 North Summit Avenue

Pasadena. California 91103
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Martinez, Ruben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Britta Sterling <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, June 28, 2020 4:05 PM

Public Cornment

Item #6/ Retention and Recall for Hospitality Workers

ICAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Honorabia Councllmembers.

Thousands of hard-working hospitality workers. including many FPasadena residants, have

lost their jobs.

After suspanding cperations of the hotel on April 8th. management of the Langham

Huntington sent letters toc workers at the end of May saying they "made the difficult decision

to permanently separate” with the workers. terminating their employment as of May 28th.

Despite the workers' contributions to the hotel, the company did not make any commitment to

recall them when businass rasumes.

Glendaie. the City of Long Beach. and the County and City of Los Angeles recently passad a

right of recall policy to ensure that hotel workers displaced because due to the COVID-19

pandamic would be rehired. Please support the Pasadena recall and retention law to ensure

our hard-waorking hospitality workers also get the protections they deserve.

Britta Sterling

brittalee stering@gmail.com
420 N Oakland Ave Apt 6

Pasadena, Catfornia 51101
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